Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref : 5546748827SG-003 | Accident Involving SKV5478B & FW8239J on

27/01/2019 LKK REF CC4/AIG18002001/Uhb3

Hi Vic,
This is noted. Please assist to submit WP report.

Regards,

George Lee

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 01 February 2019 09:13

To: Lee, Ming-Yao

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref : 55467488275G-003 | Accident Involving SKV5478B & FW8239] on 27/01/2019 LKK REF
CC4/AI1G18002001/Uhb3

Dear George,

We refer to your below email.



We were informed by the TP repairer that they do not handle the case anymore (see attached email).
Please advise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LSES

" Save the Larth Print only whern necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Lee, Ming-Yao [mailto:MingYao.Lee@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 January, 2019 5:46 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Our Ref : 5546748827SG-003 | Accident Involving SKV5478B & FW8239) on 27/01/2019

Hi Vic,
As spoken, we have received property damage claim from m/s Roy & Partners acting for owner of FW8239).

Understand that this shall be a direct settlement, may we seek your assistance to clarify with TPWS and to establish
direct settlement with third party?

Do let us know if require any assistance from our side.

Regards,

George Lee

AIG

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



